



3AM-IQA1626 City of Iqaluit 2019 Annual Report

Small, Jody (EC) <jody.small@canada.ca>
To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: "Olyslager, John (EC)" <john.olyslager@canada.ca>

Wed, Aug 12, 2020 at 3:06 PM

Hi Richard,

Unfortunately, we are not able to provide a response to the Board in the two days requested. Environment and Climate Change Canada respectfully requests an extension until September 8th to provide the Nunavut Water Board with confirmation of our satisfaction with the City of Iqaluit's responses.

Thank you for your consideration,

Jody Small

Acting Head, Environmental Assessment South

Environment and Climate Change Canada / Government of Canada

jody.small@canada.ca / Tel: 780-951-8961 / Cell: 780-217-8269

Chef intérimaire, Évaluation environnementale du sud

Environnement et Changement climatique Canada / Gouvernement du Canada

jody.small@canada.ca / Tel : 780-951-8961 / Cellulaire: 780-217-8269

Please note I telework on Tuesdays and can be reached on my mobile (587-340-2776)

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Sent: August 12, 2020 2:19 PM

To: Campbell, Bridget (AADNC/AANDC) <bridget.campbell@canada.ca>; Okonkwo, Godwin (AADNC/AANDC) <godwin.okonkwo@canada.ca>; Mike, Margaret (AADNC/AANDC) <margaret.mike@canada.ca>; Forté, Sarah (AADNC/AANDC) <sarah.forte@canada.ca>; Brown, Gillian (EC) <gillian.brown@canada.ca>; Small, Jody (EC)

Subject: Re: 3AM-IQA1626 City of Iqaluit 2019 Annual Report

The following were submitted for comments with the annual report:

